

mbushbrown@dlmplanners.com



Mary joined DOBER LIDSKY MATHEY in 1992. She brings to the firm a skillful sensitivity to landscape design, as well as to other aspects of campus design. Her experience and abilities are vital to all the firm's planning projects. Prior to this association, she was designer and project manager for Kim Ahern Landscape Architects.

Mary leads site survey teams through the analysis process, including environmental mapping and developing alternative site concepts. Recent campus planning projects include Austin Peay State University, Carroll College, Chattanooga State Community College, Cornell College, Harvard Graduate School of Education, Harvard Department of Athletics, Harvard School of Public Health, Fitchburg State College, Middle Tennessee State University, St. Lawrence University, Stetson University, Trinity College, Trinity University, University of Massachusetts Lowell, and Vassar College.

EDUCATION

Harvard University Radcliffe Seminars Certificate In Landscape Design 1991

Rhode Island School of Design Masters of Art Education 1979

Skidmore College B.S. Sociology/Psychology 1973

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Massachusetts Horticultural Society

Board Member, Aquidneck Land Trust 2006-2013

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SENIOR LANDSCAPE DESIGNER Dober Lidsky Mathey 1992 to Present

PRINCIPAL

Bush-Brown & Associates Landscape Design 1990 to Present

DESIGNER & PROJECT MANAGER Kim Ahern Landscape Architects 1991-1992

COLLECTIONS CURATOR
Childrens' Museum of Rhode Island
1986-1987

ART INSTRUCTOR Gordon School Providence, RI 1974-1981